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June 8, 2004
HAND DELIVERED
Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 323999-0850
Re:  Review of Tampa Electric Company’s waterborne transportation contract with

TECO Transport and associated benchmark; FPSC Docket No. 031033-E1

Dear Kay:

During the course of Joann Wehle's deposition in the above proceeding Schef Wright
inquired into certain matters that we believed that Schef and I had agreed would not be a subject
of inquiry. We also agreed to review the matter and, if that was the case, to go back and have
those questions and answers stricken from the deposition transcript. We have done that and are
in agreement that the following portions of Joann Wehle’s deposition transcript should be

stricken:
Page 199 Lines 23-25
Page 200 Lines 1 - 6
Page 200 Lines 23 — 25
Page 201 Lines 1 -9
CMP Page 203 Lines3 - 18
Page 220 Lines 21 - 25
COM &
— Page 231 Lines 3 - 11
CTR ___ Page 231 Lines 13— 16
ECR

Based on the foregoing, I request that the above portions of the deposition transcript of

GCL _ s Wehle be stricken. This transcript is on file as a confidential document in your office.

OPC

MMS I appreciate your assistance in connection with this matter and the outstanding job your
—-oftfiee has done in managing the document flow in this proceeding.
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Ms. Kay Flynn
June 8, 2004
Page Two

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.
& Sincerely,

196 Se.-

dames D. Beasley
JDB/pp

cC: All Parties of Record





